From: Damien Egan [mailto:damiene@solidstatelogic.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 8:59 AM
To: Chuck Roberts
Subject: RE: Madi Coax to Fiber convertor

Hi Chuck,

It is multimode, 1310nm.

 

Hope that helps.

 

Damien Egan
 
EMEA Distribution Manager  - Solid State Logic
Tel:    +44 (0)1865 842300
Mobile: +44 (0)7920 474568
Fax:    +44 (0)1865 852239 - direct fax
www.solid-state-logic.com
There are now SPFs with 1310nM for both single & multimode. The Fiber itself makes the difference:

Fiber Types And Typical Specifications

	Core/Cladding
	Attenuation
	Bandwidth
	Applications/Notes

	Multimode Graded-Index

	 
	@850/1300 nm
	@850/1300 nm
	 

	50/125 microns
	3/1 dB/km
	500/500 MHz-km
	Laser-rated for GbE LANs

	50/125 microns
	3/1 dB/km
	2000/500 MHz-km
	Optimized for 850 nm VCSELs

	62.5/125 microns
	3/1 dB/km
	160/500 MHz-km
	Most common LAN fiber

	100/140 microns
	3/1 dB/km
	150/300 MHz-km
	Obsolete

	Singlemode

	 
	@1310/1550 nm
	 
	 

	8-9/125 microns
	0.4/0.25 dB/km
	HIGH!
~100 Terahertz
	Telco/CATV/long high speed LANs

	Multimode Step-Index

	 
	@850 nm
	@850 nm
	 

	200/240 microns
	4-6 dB/km
	50 MHz-km
	Slow LANs & links

	POF (plastic optical fiber)

	 
	@ 650 nm
	@ 650 nm
	 

	1 mm
	~ 1 dB/m
	~5 MHz-km
	Short Links & Cars




CAUTION: You cannot mix and match fibers! Trying to connect Singlemode to Multimode fiber can cause 20 dB loss - that's 99% of the power. Even connections between 62.5/125 and 50/125 can cause loss of 3 dB or more - over half the power. 

